
 

RECREATION AND PARKS BOARD MEETING 
Wednesday, September 25, 2024 at 12:00 PM 

City Council Chambers | 202 N. Virginia Street, Port Lavaca TX 77979 

PUBLIC NOTICE OF MEETING 

AGENDA 

MEETING PROCEDURE 

Public notice is hereby given that the Recreation and Parks Board of the City of Port Lavaca, Texas, will 

hold a regular meeting Wednesday, September 25, 2024 beginning at 12:00 p.m., at the regular meeting 

place in Council Chambers at City Hall, 202 North Virginia Street, Port Lavaca, Texas to consider the 

following items of business: 

 

After publication, any information in a council packet is subject to change during the meeting] 

 

Join Zoom Meeting: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87468125055?pwd=8GJDGQbnAlvCyEw7k1B9RRaJDrjLcb.1 

 

Meeting ID: 874 6812 5055 

Passcode: 050946 

 

One Tap Mobile 

+13462487799,,82182482989#,,,,*912619# US (Houston) 

Dial by your location 

+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 

 

ROLL CALL 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC - (Limited to 3 minutes per individual unless permission to speak 

longer is received in advance. You may make public comments as you would at a meeting by logging on 

with your computer and using "Join Zoom Meeting" information on first page of this agenda). 

1. General discussion and hear statements from citizens. 

Page 1



Port Lavaca, TX RECREATION AND PARKS BOARD MEETING September 25, 2024 
 

 
 

 

ACTION ITEMS - Council will consider/discuss the following items and take any action deemed 

necessary 

2. Approve minutes from the regular meeting held August 28, 2024. 

3. Receive Parks & Recreation Operations and Maintenance report from Director of Public Works 

4. Receive Monthly Inspections Report from Public Works Department. 

5. Receive update on park assignments from park board members. 

6. Receive financial status report on the Parks Recreation Department. 

7. Receive status report on the Coastal Erosion Planning & Response Act (CEPRA) Port Lavaca 

Lighthouse Beach Phase 1 grant for 30% design and Opinion or Probable construction Cost for 

shoreline protection. 

8. Review responding submittals to the call for artists for the Bayfront elevated crosswalk mural 

and consider input received from the Visioning Committee and Parks Staff and select artist to 

provide this mural artwork. 

9. Receive update on Born Learning Trail and Music Park at Tilley Park. 

ADJOURNMENT  

  

Page 2



Port Lavaca, TX RECREATION AND PARKS BOARD MEETING September 25, 2024 
 

 
 

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING NOTICE 

This is to certify that the above notice of a regular meeting of the Recreation and Parks Board of The City 

of Port Lavaca, scheduled for Wednesday, September 25, 2024, beginning at 12:00 p.m., was posted at 

city hall, easily accessible to the public, as of 5:00 p.m. Friday, September 20, 2020. 

________________________________ 

Lorena Perez-Diaz, Assistant City Secretary 
 

ADA NOTICE 

The Port Lavaca City Hall and Council Chambers are wheelchair accessible.  Access to the building is 

available at the primary north entrance facing Mahan Street.  Special parking spaces are located in the 

Mahan Street parking area.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City of Port 

Lavaca will provide for reasonable accommodations for persons attending  meetings. To better serve you, 

requests should be received 24 hours prior to the meetings.  Please contact City Secretary Mandy Grant 

at (361) 552-9793 Ext. 230 for assistance. 

 

Page 3



COMMUNICATION

SUBJECT: General discussion and hear statements from citizens.

__________________________________________________________________

INFORMATION:

Page 4



 

Page 5

Item #1.



COMMUNICATION

SUBJECT: Approve minutes from the regular meeting held August 28, 2024.

__________________________________________________________________

INFORMATION:

Page 6



City of Port Lavaca, TX RECREATION AND PARKS BOARD MEETING  August 28, 2024 
 

 
 

Page 1 of 3 
 

 

RECREATION AND PARKS BOARD MEETING 
Wednesday, August 28, 2024 at 12:00 PM 

City Council Chambers | 202 N. Virginia Street, Port Lavaca TX 77979 

MINUTES 
STATE OF TEXAS  § 

COUNTY OF CALHOUN § 

CITY OF PORT LAVACA § 

 

 On this the 28th day of August, 2024, the Recreation and Parks Board of the City of Port Lavaca, 

Texas, convened in regular session at 12:00 p.m. at the regular meeting place in Council Chambers at City 

Hall, 202 North Virginia Street, Port Lavaca, Texas with the following members in attendance: 

 

ROLL CALL 

 

 Mac Sistrunk     Chairman 

 Olga Szela     Vice Chairwoman 

 Mary Lou Tharling    Board Member 

 Kevin Kuntschik    Board Member 

 

And with the following absent: 

 

 William “Bill” Reagan   Board Member 

 Gregory Falcon    Board Member 

 Dina Smith     Board Member 

  

Constituting a quorum for the transaction of business, at which time the following business was transacted: 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

Chairman Mac Sistrunk called the meeting to order at 12:19 p.m. and presided. 

  

Page 7

Item #2.



City of Port Lavaca, TX RECREATION AND PARKS BOARD MEETING  August 28, 2024 
 

 
 

Page 2 of 3 
 

COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC - (Limited to 3 minutes per individual unless permission to speak 

longer is received in advance. You may make public comments as you would at a meeting by logging on 

with your computer and using "Join Zoom Meeting" information on first page of this agenda). 
 

1. General discussion and hear statements from citizens. 

 

Chairman Mac Sistrunk announced that the next Recreation and Parks Board Meeting will be Wednesday, 

September 25, 2024.  

 

Jennifer Lance presented fliers of upcoming events to the board. The fliers presented were for the Monster 

Mile Mash to be held on Saturday, October 26, 2024 and a flier for a celebration for Veterans Day on 

November 11, 2024.  

 

 

2.  Approve minutes from the regular meeting held August 28, 2024. 

 

Motion made by Board Member Kuntschik, 

 

 THAT, the Recreation and Parks Board hereby approve the minutes of the regular meeting held 

on August 28, 2024. 

 

Second by Board Member Tharling. 

 

Voting Yea: Chairman Sistrunk, Vice Chairwoman Szela, Board Member Tharling, and Board Member 

Kuntschik 

 

 

3. Receive Parks & Recreation Operations and Maintenance report from Director of Public 

Works. 

 

This item was not discussed. 

 

 

4.  Receive Monthly Inspections Report from Public Works Department. 

 

This item was not discussed. 

 

 

5.  Receive update on park assignments from park board members. 

 

This item was not discussed. 

 

 

6. Receive financial status report on the Parks Recreation Department. 
 

This item was not discussed. 

 

Page 8

Item #2.



City of Port Lavaca, TX RECREATION AND PARKS BOARD MEETING  August 28, 2024 
 

 
 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 

7. Receive presentation from Tim McFraland on bird blind and feeding station at Lighthouse 

Beach. 
 

Dr. Tim McFarland presented information regarding an upcoming birding festival in Port Lavaca. He 

stated the first birding festival in Port Lavaca is scheduled to be May 1-4, 2025. The festival will be named 

Texas Mid Coast Birding Festival. Mr. McFarland expressed that to have a successful birding festival 

there are a few things he would like to see happen. He feels that building a Birding Park at Lighthouse 

Beach with a birding/photo blind, water station pond, and feeding stations would add attributes to have a 

fruitful festival. He presented explained the purpose of his request to the board and an approximate cost 

of what his request would entitle.     

 

Motion made by Board Member Kuntschik, 

 

 THAT, the Recreation and Parks Board hereby supports Dr. Tim McFarlands request to build a 

Birding Park at Lighthouse Beach. 

 

Second by Vice Chairwoman Szela. 

 

Voting Yea: Chairman Sistrunk, Vice Chairwoman Szela, Board Member Tharling, and Board Member 

Kuntschik 

 

 

8. Review update on Born Learning Trail and Music Park at Tilley Park. 

 

This item was not discussed. 

 

ADJOURN 

 

Motion made by Vice Chairwoman Szela 

 

Second by Board Member Kuntschik 

 

Voting Yea: Chairman Sistrunk, Board Member Reagan, Board Member Falcon, Board Member Tharling, 

Board Member Smith and Board Member Kuntschik 

 

Meeting adjourned at 1:03 P.M. 

 

 

These minutes were approved on September 25, 2024 

          

        ___________________________________ 

        Mac Sistrunk, Chairman 

ATTEST: 

 

___________________________________  

Lorena Perez-Diaz, Assistant City Secretary 

Page 9

Item #2.



COMMUNICATION

SUBJECT: Receive Parks & Recreation Operations and Maintenance report from Director of

Public Works

__________________________________________________________________

INFORMATION:

Page 10



 

Page 11

Item #3.



COMMUNICATION

SUBJECT: Receive Monthly Inspections Report from Public Works Department.

__________________________________________________________________

INFORMATION:

Page 12



Page 13

Item #4.



Page 14

Item #4.



Page 15

Item #4.



Page 16

Item #4.



Page 17

Item #4.



Page 18

Item #4.



Page 19

Item #4.



Page 20

Item #4.



Page 21

Item #4.



Page 22

Item #4.



Page 23

Item #4.



Page 24

Item #4.



Page 25

Item #4.



Page 26

Item #4.



Page 27

Item #4.



Page 28

Item #4.



Page 29

Item #4.



Page 30

Item #4.



Page 31

Item #4.



Page 32

Item #4.



Page 33

Item #4.



Page 34

Item #4.



COMMUNICATION

SUBJECT: Receive update on park assignments from park board members.

__________________________________________________________________

INFORMATION:

Page 35



 

Page 36

Item #5.



COMMUNICATION

SUBJECT: Receive financial status report on the Parks Recreation Department.

__________________________________________________________________

INFORMATION:

Page 37



Page 38

Item #6.



Page 39

Item #6.



Page 40

Item #6.



Page 41

Item #6.



Page 42

Item #6.



Page 43

Item #6.



Page 44

Item #6.



Page 45

Item #6.



Page 46

Item #6.



Page 47

Item #6.



Page 48

Item #6.



Page 49

Item #6.



Page 50

Item #6.



Page 51

Item #6.



Page 52

Item #6.



Page 53

Item #6.



COMMUNICATION

SUBJECT: Receive status report on the Coastal Erosion Planning & Response Act (CEPRA)

Port Lavaca Lighthouse Beach Phase 1 grant for 30% design and Opinion or Probable 

construction Cost for shoreline protection.

__________________________________________________________________

INFORMATION:

Page 54



June 26, 2024

Kickoff Meeting -  9/19/2024

Lighthouse Beach

Page 55

Item #7.



Mott MacDonald 2

Introductions

Jody Weaver, PE

Josh Carter, PE, D.CE

Katie Hutschenreuter, PE

Anna Hnatow

Cody Johnson

Abigail Richardson

Page 56

Item #7.



Meeting Agenda

3

1
Project Overview

2
Scope of Work

3
Schedule

4
Next Steps

Page 57

Item #7.



Meeting Agenda

4

1
Project Overview

Page 58

Item #7.



Mott MacDonald

Gulf of Mexico

Matagorda Bay

Lavaca Bay

Page 59

Item #7.



Mott MacDonald

Site use:

• Public beach and boardwalk for 

public access

• Public boat ramp for access to 

the bay

Project Site Background

Rock Jetties

Existing Walkways

Boat Ramp Basin

Lavaca Bay

Pier

Hwy 35

Page 60

Item #7.



Mott MacDonald

Project Site Background

Sedimentation at the 

mouth of the boat ramp 

basin

Boat Ramp Basin

Hwy 35

Eroding 

Marsh

Page 61

Item #7.



Mott MacDonald

• Lighthouse Beach was restored 

in the 90’s.

• Erosion rates of 10 ft/yr have 

occurred along the Lighthouse 

Beach shoreline over the long-

term (1930’s to 2010’s)

• Erosion rates of 4 ft/yr were 

measured in he short-term 

(1990’s to 2020’s)

Project Site Background

Page 62

Item #7.



Mott MacDonald

Project Site Background

2022

1995

• Loss of approximately 6 acres of marsh 

habitat between 1995 and 2022

• Erosion rates between 5 and 8.7 ft/yr

Page 63

Item #7.



Mott MacDonald

Project Overview
Project Goals as defined in the Scope

2.
Protect and enhance 

the adjacent 

wetlands

Re-establish the 

historic marsh using 

living shoreline 

techniques and/or 

marsh creation

3.
Improve the 

performance of the 

existing structures

Modify the existing 

coastal structures to 

improve the the life of 

the nourished beach 

4.
Reduce 

sedimentation in the 

boat ramp channel

Modify the existing 

structures to minimize 

sedimentation 

1.
Nourish the 

recreational beach 

Page 64

Item #7.



Mott MacDonald

Boat Ramp Basin

Marsh Creation

Structure to anchor 

the beach fill

Project Overview

Beach Nourishment

Dredging for beneficial 

use within beach or 

marsh template

Extend jetty to prevent 

future sedimentation

Structures to protect 

the marsh creation
Page 65

Item #7.



Meeting Agenda

12

2
Scope of Work

Page 66

Item #7.



Mott MacDonald

Coastal Analysis, Alternatives 

Development, and Alternatives 

Evaluation3

Project Initiation11

Data Collection2

4 Conceptual Design

Project Scope of Work

Page 67

Item #7.



Mott MacDonald

Coastal Analysis, Alternatives 

Development, and Alternatives 

Evaluation3

Project Initiation11

Data Collection2

4 Conceptual Design

Project Scope of Work

Page 68

Item #7.



Mott MacDonald 15

1. Kickoff Meeting – 9/19/2024

2. Site Visit – 9/19/2024

3. Kickoff meeting minutes and site visit summary deliverables 

4. Summarize understanding in Tech Memo

Task 1 – Project Initiation

Page 69

Item #7.



Mott MacDonald

Coastal Analysis, Alternatives 

Development, and Alternatives 

Evaluation3

Project Initiation11

Data Collection2

4 Conceptual Design

Project Scope of Work

Page 70

Item #7.



Mott MacDonald

Task 1 . Existing and New Data Collection

Overview

New Data Collection Schedule Status

Topographic and Bathymetric Survey Data 4 months from NTP Estimated to begin 9/23/2024

Geotechnical Data Collection 4 months from NTP
Finalize plan after survey data 

collection

Cultural Resources Desktop Study 4 months from NTP In Progress

Sensitive Resources Survey 4 months from NTP Estimated to begin end of September

Existing Data Collection

▪ Existing survey data

▪ Existing geotechnical data 

▪ Oil and gas infrastructure in the project area

▪ Historic Aerial photos

Page 71

Item #7.



Mott MacDonald 18

Task 1 – Existing Data Collection

Project Site

Existing Survey Data

Existing Geotechnical Data

Existing Pipelines and Wellheads

Page 72

Item #7.



Mott MacDonald 19

Task 1 – New Data Collection
Topographic & Bathymetric Survey

Page 73

Item #7.



Mott MacDonald 20

Task 1 – New Data Collection
Topographic & Bathymetric Survey

Page 74

Item #7.



Mott MacDonald 21

Task 1 – New Data Collection
Habitat Survey

Page 75

Item #7.



Mott MacDonald 22

Task 1 – New Data Collection
Geotechnical Data

Grab samples

Core samples

Page 76

Item #7.



Mott MacDonald

Task 1 – New Data Collection
Cultural Resources – Desktop Study Only

▪ Coordination with THC on survey requirements

▪ Background research to document the existing 

shoreline conditions and presence of shipwrecks or 

archeological sites

▪ The desktop investigation will provide 

recommendations on whether or not field surveys will 

be required

▪ Field surveys will be conducted during future phases

Page 77

Item #7.



Mott MacDonald

Coastal Analysis, Alternatives 

Development, and Alternatives 

Evaluation3

Project Initiation11

Data Collection2

4 Conceptual Design

Project Scope of Work

Page 78

Item #7.



Mott MacDonald

Task 2. Alternatives Analysis and Conceptual Design

Overview

Coastal Engineering Analysis

▪ Develop typical and extreme value statistics of 

wind, waves, and water levels

▪ Wave modeling to evaluate waves impacting the 

project site and proposed alternatives

▪ Circulation modeling to evaluate tide and tide 

generated currents at the project site

▪ Shoreline response and/or Storm response will be 

analyzed using numerical or empirical methods

Alternatives Analysis

▪ Develop 3 alternatives for analysis

▪ Evaluation Criteria will be developed with input from 

the GLO and the City of Port Lavaca 

Task 3 Schedule: 

▪ 8 months from NTP

Page 79

Item #7.



Mott MacDonald 26

Task 2 – Alternatives Analysis and Conceptual Design

Coastal Engineering Analysis

1. Survey data analysis
• Compile collected survey data and existing 

available topographic and bathymetric data

2. Gauge data analysis
• Waves, wind, water levels

• Establish storm intensity/frequency

Winds

Tr [yr] Water Level 

(non-TC) [ft, 

NAVD88] 1

Water Level (TC) 

[ft, NAVD88] 2

Wind Speed 

[mph] 3

1 2.7 - 25 (NOAA)

5 3.7 - 33 (NOAA)

10 4.0 1.8 37 (NOAA)

25 4.4 4.6 79 (NHC)

50 4.8 7.4 92 (NHC)

100 5.2 8.9 105 (NHC)

Page 80

Item #7.



Mott MacDonald

Task 2. Alternatives Analysis and Conceptual Design

Wave Modeling:

▪ Create bathy surface that includes new survey 

and data

▪ Baywide and nested models

- Baywide covers Lavaca and Matagorda Bay

- Nested is local to project site

▪ Evaluate 3 wind directions and 4 return periods 

(Tr = 1, 5, 25, 100 yr) for existing conditions 

and 3 alternatives 

21 mi

SE

11 mi

ESE

6 mi

N

Page 81

Item #7.



Mott MacDonald

Task 2. Alternatives Analysis and Conceptual Design

Circulation Modeling:

▪ Create bathy surface that includes new survey 

and data

▪ Simulate existing conditions and up to three 

alternatives to understand the changes to the 

tide generated currents

Storm Response Modeling:

▪ Evaluate the storm response using numerical 

methods such as Xbeach or empirical methods

▪ Use the results to evaluate the beach fill and 

marsh templates

Page 82

Item #7.



Mott MacDonald

• Develop conceptual level alternatives 

based on modeling results

• Develop evaluation criteria for proposed 

performance

• Establish preliminary layout for each 

project component

Task 2 – Alternatives Analysis and Conceptual Design

Alternatives Development

Page 83

Item #7.



Mott MacDonald

Evaluation of Alternatives to Meet Project Goals
Project Goals as defined in the Scope

2.
Protect and enhance 

the adjacent wetlands

Habitat creation – 

area of marsh 

created for each 

alternative

3.
Improve the 

performance of the 

existing structures

Performance – 

reduction of wave 

energy at the project 

shoreline (marsh)

Performance – 

increase resiliency to 

storms (beach) 

4.
Reduce sedimentation 

in the boat ramp 

channel

1.
Nourish the 

recreational beach 

Habitat creation – 

area of beach created 

for each alternative

Page 84

Item #7.



Mott MacDonald

Coastal Analysis, Alternatives 

Development, and Alternatives 

Evaluation3

Project Initiation11

Data Collection2

4 Conceptual Design

Project Scope of Work

Page 85

Item #7.



Mott MacDonald

Task 2. Conceptual Design

Overview

Conceptual Design

▪ Preferred alternative will be to the conceptual 

design level

▪ Conceptual design will include:

▪ Site layout and vicinity maps

▪ Preliminary plans and cross sections of the 

preferred alternative

▪ Existing site conditions

▪ Volume estimates

▪ Conceptual cost estimates

Task 2 Schedule: 

▪ Conceptual design will be included in the 

Coastal Engineering and Alternatives Analysis 

Report – 8 months from NTP

Page 86

Item #7.



Meeting Agenda

33

3
Schedule

Page 87

Item #7.



Mott MacDonald

NTP on 8/23/24Schedule
Modified based on NTP

Month-->

Week--> 1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4

1.1 - Project Initiation and Data Collection

    Kickoff Meeting and Site Visit 8/23/24 9/8/24

Meeting Prep and MOU Development 9/1/24 9/29/24

    Existing Data Collection and Review 8/23/24 10/1/24

Data Collection

Topographic, Bathymetric Surveys 9/1/24 11/1/24

Geotechnical 9/1/24 11/1/24

Cultural Resources Investigation 10/1/24 11/1/24

Environmental Survey 9/1/24 11/1/24

1.2 - Alternatives Analysis and Conceptual Design

   Coastal Engineering Analysis 10/1/24 1/1/25

Alternative Development 1/1/25 3/1/25

Technical Memorandum 3/1/25 4/1/25

Presentation (in-person) 3/15/25 4/1/25

1.3 - Project Management

Invoicing, Documentation and coordination (assumes 6 mo. Project duration)8/23/24 4/1/25

M
a
y

S
ta

rt
 D

a
te

E
n
d
 D

a
te

J
u
ly

A
p
ri

l

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

M
a
rc

h

A
u
g
u
s
t

S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r

O
c
to

b
e
r

N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r

J
a
n
u
a
ry

2024 2025

Completion Date 

Estimated 4/1/25
Page 88

Item #7.



Meeting Agenda

35

4
Next Steps

Page 89

Item #7.



Next Steps
1. Existing data collection - ongoing
2. Data collection -  habitat, bathymetric and topographic, and cultural resources surveys, and Geotech data 

collection
1. TBS – sub for bathy data collection – have been given NTP and are starting this week
2. Triton – sub for habitat survey – contracting in progress and estimated to start end of September
3. TWE – sub for Geotech data collection – to be finalized after survey data collection
4. Gray & Pape – sub for cultural resources data collects – contracting in progress

3. Progress coastal engineering analysis – data analysis, modeling, and alternatives development

Page 90

Item #7.



June 26, 2024

Kickoff Meeting -  9/19/2024

Thank you

Page 91

Item #7.



COMMUNICATION

SUBJECT: Review responding submittals to the call for artists for the Bayfront elevated 

crosswalk mural and consider input received from the Visioning Committee and Parks Staff and 

select artist to provide this mural artwork.

__________________________________________________________________

INFORMATION:

Page 92



Page 93

Item #8.



CITY OF PORT LAVACA 

CALL FOR ARTISTS 

CFA - 2024-05.15 

PROJECT: Crosswalk at entrance to Bayfront Park 

ARTIST STIPEND: $3,000 (paint/materials paid by City) 

DEADLINE: 5:00 pm, July 10, 2024 

Project Summary: 

The City of Port Lavaca invites area artists to apply for a public art project to create a crosswalk 
mural on the concrete traffic table entrance to Bayfront Park. We are looking for a design that will 
serve as a “photo op” for locals and tourists and will depict the characteristics of the Bayfront Park 
as described in the 2023 Port Lavaca Downtown Waterfront Master Plan (Bayfront Park Commons 
and Bayfront Park Pier). It is expected that the successful design will creatively incorporate the 
orange and blue colors of these sub-areas of the Master Plan.  The Downtown Waterfront Master 
Plan can be downloaded at the following link: 
https://cleargov.com/texas/calhoun/city/port-lavaca/dashboards/935/community-development 

The City will provide all paint and materials needed and is currently working to prpare 
specifications for the paint that will used. An addendum will be issued in June with this 
information. 

Project Dimensions: 

The pavement surface to be painted is concrete and measures approximately 28.3’ long x 10.0’ 
wide and is centered in this traffic table located at the entrance to the Bayfront Park, as a “raised 
crosswalk”. 

 

Installation: 

The successful artist will have access to one-half of the length of the crosswalk at a time for 
planning and painting, such that one lane of the entrance to the park remains open at all times. The 
City will provide barricades and traffic cones to direct traffic around the painting operations. 

Page 94

Item #8.

https://cleargov.com/texas/calhoun/city/port-lavaca/dashboards/935/community-development


Proposal Submittal Format 

1. Artist Contact Information 
Artist’s full name 
Address 
Telephone Number 
Email Address 
Resume of Artist 
 

2. Project Description 
Description of the mural design color palette, technique. Explain what the mural 
concept/design means to the artist and how it ties into the characteristics of the BayFront 
Park. 

3. Materials 
Include a list of all paint colors and other materials that you estimate will be required. The 
paint and materials will be paid for by the City. 

 
4. Illustration of Proposed Work 

Provide either color sketches or digital illustrations of the proposed project. 
 

5. Support Materials/Previous Work 
Submit 3 to 5 examples of previous work completed by the artist. Images should demonstrate 
the artist’s capability of completing larges works similar in size to this mural.  
 

6. A list of three references (preferably previously commissioned customers) is highly 
recommended. 

Selection: 

The successful project proposal will be selected by members of the Port Lavaca Parks Board with 
input from City staff and the Port Lavaca Vision Committee. Notification of project proposal 
selection will be sent via email. 

Submitting proposals: 

Completed proposal packets shall be delivered to Interim City Manager Jody Weaver no later than  
5:00 pm Wednesday, July 10, 2024 to 202 N. Virginia St. Port Lavaca, Texas 77979. Emailed 
submittals will be accepted and shall be sent to jweaver@portlavaca.org. Respondents are urged 
to confirm email delivery if submitted via email.   

Questions: 

To request a site visit or if you have any questions, please contact Interim City Manager Jody 
Weaver at jweaver@portlavaca.org. 

 

Page 95

Item #8.

mailto:jweaver@portlavaca.org
mailto:jweaver@portlavaca.org


Page 96

Item #8.



Page 97

Item #8.



Page 98

Item #8.



Page 99

Item #8.



Page 100

Item #8.



COMMUNICATION

SUBJECT: Receive update on Born Learning Trail and Music Park at Tilley Park.

__________________________________________________________________

INFORMATION:

Page 101



Page 102

Item #9.



Page 103

Item #9.



Page 104

Item #9.



Page 105

Item #9.



Page 106

Item #9.



Page 107

Item #9.



Page 108

Item #9.



Page 109

Item #9.


	Top
	Item #1.	1. General discussion and hear statements from citizens.
	Blank Insert_Municode

	Item #2.	2. Approve minutes from the regular meeting held August 28, 2024.
	08282024__Recreation and Parks Board Minutes

	Item #3.	3. Receive Parks & Recreation Operations and Maintenance report from Director of Public Works
	Blank Insert_Municode

	Item #4.	4. Receive Monthly Inspections Report from Public Works Department.
	092524_Parks #4

	Item #5.	5. Receive update on park assignments from park board members.
	Blank Insert_Municode

	Item #6.	6. Receive financial status report on the Parks Recreation Department.
	092524_#6_Financials
	092524_#6_Lighhouse Beach Campground

	Item #7.	7. CEPRA GRANT
	20240919 - Lighthouse Beach Kickoff Meeting

	Item #8.	8. Artist for Bayfront
	092524_#8_Memo
	CITY OF PORT LAVACA Call For Artists Proposal
	Michael Sanchez submission July  9 2024
	Michael Sanchez Untitled_Artwork (12) (002)
	Michael Sanchez sample of work
	Bobby Medina - submission July 1 2024

	Item #9.	9. Born Learning Trail
	092524_#9_Info

	Bottom



